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FOtNPA RiQUEST 

Re: FOIA Request 

VIA EMAIL 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Attn: Ms. Donna L, Sealing 
FOIAIPrivacy Officer 

Case No.: dOJ/~{)d..7t.._ 
6 -.)..~ -1/ ...._. 

Mail Stop TS-F09 
Washington, DC 20555-0001 Ll~Qc)cee • 

·ReIated case: _.._.._. 
Dear Ms. Sealing: 

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act (FOlA), pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552 by Centre 
Law Group, LLC and its Federal Contracting institute, a provider of training and education. We are 
requesting an electronic copy of the names and contact information of all Project Managers, Project 
Officers, CORs, and COTRs, The contract information should include the name, business address, phone 
number and email of each person. 

We agree to pay all reasonable fees, including reasonable research and repl'Oduction fees, associated with 
this FOrA request up to $50.00, Please contact us before proceeding if the cost of such request will 
exceed $50.00. 

Please confirm receipt of this request. If you have any questions or concerns regarding this request, 
please contact me at 703-288-2800 or awest@centreconsult,com. We .Iook forward to receiving the 
requested information. 

Sincerely, 

Ms. Amanda West 
Administrative Assistant 

Centre Law 

http:www.centreconsult.com


FOIA Resource 

From: Amanda West [awest@centreconsult.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2011 9:44 AM 
To: FOIA Resource 
Cc: Amanda West 
Subject: FOIA Request 
Attachments: National Aeronautics & Space_Ms. Sealing.pdf 

Good morning, 

Attached, you will find a request for an electronic copy of the names and contact information of all Project 
Managers, Project Officers, Contracting Officer's Representatives (CORs), and Contracting Officer's Technical 
Representati ves (COTRs). 

Please confirm receipt and thank you. 

Amanda West 
Administrative Assistant 
Centre Consulting 
1953 Gallows Road, Suite 650 
Vienna, VA 22182 
Phone: 703-288-2800 Ext. 221 Fax: 703-288-4868 

"Individual commitment to a group effort - that is what makes a team work, 
a company work, a society work, a civilization work" - Vince Lombardi 

A Single SolUlionjiJr Your Legal, Training, and Consulting Needs 
www.centreconsult.com 

Visit www.centreknowledge.com for the latest news in federal contracting. 
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